

Contact

Richard Awujoola

✉ therichardawujoola@gmail.com

☎ +2348113818005

📍 Ogudu Road, Lagos

🌐 <https://hillcityhub.org/rex>

🌐 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/richardawujoola>

🐦 https://twitter.com/rex_savvy

Objective

I am a versatile and quality entrepreneur/techpreneur in various fields : business developer, web developer/designer, digital marketer, cyber security expert, social media marketer, leadership and business management, growth hacker, and a fantastic WordPress expert. With over 10 years of experience backed up by a BSC in political science, an advanced diploma in entrepreneurship, a diploma in leadership and business management, and 10 other professional certifications (local and abroad). I have worked with over 30 businesses locally and internationally, like Battery Bank Nigeria (Nigeria), Bixp (Delaware, USA), Love n Care for Africa (Quebec, Canada), Hibamir Enterprises (Ghana), Marcson Pharmaceuticals (Nigeria), Metroo (Nigeria), and so on, to name a few. I also own "Official Upgrade," a capacity development business where we've trained over 3,000 people on various skills with excellent outcomes and comments.

Experience

10/07/2020-10/07/2021

Battery Bank Nigeria

Manage the organization, Introduce And Develop New Technologies For The Progress And

Effectiveness Of The Organization

General Manager and Tech Head

10/11/2021-10/10/2022

Love N Care For Africa

Build And Manage The organization Website And Softwares

Webmaster

10/12/2021-Present

Bixp LLC

Develop The Organization Tech needs And Build New Business Development Processes For

Growth And expansion

Business Developer And Webmaster

25/01/2020-Present

Official Upgrade

I run The Affairs Of The Organization. Go Out to Train Individuals On Various Vocational

And Tech Skills. Trained Over 3000 Students Online And Onsite

CEO

30/12/2020-Present

Ritech

My Tech Organization

CEO

01/06/2023-Present

Hillcity Edgetech

Head Of Tech Floor Academy, A Sub Of Hillcity Edgetech

Head Of Tech Department

Education

10/06/2020

National Open University

Political Science

02/08/2022

Alison

Advance Diploma In Entrepreneurship

14/08/2021

Alison

Leadership And Management Skills For Business

01/08/2021

Programming Hub L

Digital Marketing

01/05/2021

Programming Hub

Cyber Security

Skills

- Web design
- Digital marketing
- Desktop publishing
- Cyber security
- Software development
- WordPress developer
- Leadership and business management
- Social media management
- SEO

Projects

- **REX ERP**
I built REX ERP, a complete business management software for all kinds of business
- **Bixp LLC website**
webmaster
- **Love N Care for Africa website**
webmaster
- **Hibamir Enterprises business management**
Business developer
- **Hillcity ERP software and website**
digital marketing and tech head

Language

- English

Richard Awujoola